1. Callto Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment & Participation

4. Correspondence & Announcements

Town of New Fairfield
Selectmen’s Office
4 Brush Hill Road
New Fairfield, Connecticut

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING
Meeting House Hill School
Multipurpose Room

Thursday, June 13, 2024
7:30 P.M.
REVISED AGENDA

5. Approve Minutes of Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting May 23, 2024

6. Budget Transfers

7. Approve Tax Refunds Recommended by Tax Collector

8. Personnel Report

9. Appointments

-Animal Control Officer

-Fire Marshal
Old Business

New Business

10. Discuss and Possibly Vote to Allow First Selectman to Sign Lease for Dispatch Recording System
11. Discuss and Possibly Vote to Allow Hahlawah Gun Club to Have 4 Additional Training Days

12. Discuss and Possibly Vote to Approve the Warning and Set the Date for the Special Town Meeting

13. Discuss and Possibly Vote to Restructure Positions

14. Public Comment

15. Adjournment

Received by email on 06/12/2024 @ 4:40 p.m.
by Chrystie M. Bontempo, Asst. Town Clerk, New Fairfield
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Jean Green

T e s S e e R L e e e e e S e g & S S v
From: Patty Mota

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Jean Green; Melissa Lindsey

Cc: Glenn Magyar

Subject: Recording system at the Dispatch Center

Attachments: DOC061224-06122024112441.pdf

I Internal (pmota@newfairfieldct.gov)
Report This Email View My Quarantine Protection by Novus Insight

Jean

I am still waiting on a final interest rate. It should be in the neighbor of 5.99%. then the yearly lease payment with 5
years of service included would be approximately $5,683.31. Without the service included it would be $4,132.88 per
year. Then service would be budgeted each year and increase each year.

I hope this will help you get this on the agenda.

Thanks

Patty Mota

Purchasing Agent/ Contracts Administrator
Town of New Fairfield/New Fairfield BOE

3 Brush Hill Road

New Fairfield, CT 06812

203-312-5653

pmota@newfairfieldct.gov



Anthony J. Yorio, Jr.
President
Hahlawah Sporting Club, Inc.

June 12, 2024

Office of the First Selectman

4 Brush Hill Rd.

New Fairfield, CT 06812

Attention: Melissa Lindsey, First Selectwoman

Re:  Training Days at Hahlawah Sporting Club

Dear First Selectwoman Lindsey:

Kindly accept this letter as a request for four (4) additional days of Extended Training, which I
am submitting on behalf of the Hahlawah Sporting Club, Inc. (“The Club”), to be conducted at
The Club. This request is consistent with the terms of the Use Agreement between the Town of
New Fairfield and The Club, wherein paragraph 2 provides that, “an additional session of
Extended Training may be added, if there is sufficient demand among New Fairfield residents.”

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

nthony J. Yorio, Jr,
President
Hahlawah Sporting Club, Inc.

p.c.: Membership
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